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FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

Hugh Ortman
Procurement Commissioner

March 3, 2014
BID NUMBER: S4YC4950
TITLE: Traffic Speed Control Materials
DEPARTMENT: STREETS DEPARTMENT- TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND SIGN SHOP
DATE TO OPEN: March 10, 2014 at 10:30 AM
ADDENDUM # 1

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

Please see the following questions and answers below:

1) Insection 1.8.3, it is stated that the bid must be placed in a bid box. If we are using a courier
service such as FedEx or UPS, they will not likely be able to provide this service. If the bid is
delivered to the address given (1401 JFK Boulevard, Philadelphia, PA 191 02), will someone be
able to place our bid in the bid box or will the bid need to be hand delivered?

Response: You may send the bid by courier and it will be placed in our bid box. Bat, you must
place your bid in a sealed envelope and then place the sealed envelope in the courier service
envelope. Be sure to include your company name and address, bid number and opening date.

2} In regards to the sample required as mentioned in section 1.10, would the sample entail sending
You an entire speed cushion and speed table or only one modular section of the speed cushion or
table?

Response: A modular section of the speed table and speed cushion would be an acceptable
sample.

3) The specifications (section 2.1), state that the speed cushions and tables should include steel
anchors and plastic shields. We consider shields and anchors to be the same item. Would both

steel and plastic meet these specifications?

Response: Yes, steel and plastic would meet our specification, however we prefer steel.



4)  Furthermore, vendor does not use grommets on holes that are close to the extremities of the
modules as the rubber is too thin at these locations that a plug will not fit. We have strategically
placed these holes to prevent the rubber from curling which is what happens if these holes are
placed where the rubber is thicker Please contact us if you need further information or
documentation explaining why the holes are placed so close to the extremity.

Response: We will contact if we should require additional information, once we have reviewed the
submitted samples.

5} We would like to submit both a 7’ length option and 10.5" length option for the speed cushion.
Should we submit two bids or include both options in the same bid?
Response: Both options should be included in the same bid

6) A - Our standard warranty for our product is 2 years. The specification in section 2.3.1, state that
the warranty for the speed cushions must be of 5 years. Does this warranty cover snow plow
damage?

Response: No, the warranty does not have to include snow plow damage.
B — Should the warranty also include the reflective taping of the speed cushion?
Response: Yes, the warranty is to include the reflective taping of the speed cushion.

7). Insection 2.3.2 regarding the speed tables, the specifications state that the warranty must be of
two years. Is there a reason why the speed cushions have a 5 year warranty and the speed tables
only have a 2 year warranty?

Response: This is an error — statement should read:
“A FIVE year full replacement written warranty shall be provided. This product must carry the

original equipment manufacturer warranty that will commence upon acceptance of the products by
the City. During this period the vendor shall provide parts replacement to the City at no charge.”

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the-
J.F K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102, as it now becomes a part of the
proposal. /]
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